EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1881-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN102320850

Page 1 of 2
CASE NO.: 40745

RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

ORDER TYPE:

X 1660 AGREED ORDER

__FINDINGS AGREED ORDER

__FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING

SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __ SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER

__AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER

CASE TYPE:

X AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE

__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION

__WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL

___MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE __RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SMALL BUSINESS: ___ Yes

regarding this facility location.

Texas 79008

79008

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: None
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Heather Podlipny, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC 149,
(512) 239-2603; Ms. Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-4495
Respondent: Mr. D.P. Digman, Borger Plant Manager, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, P.O. Box 968, Borger,

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Philtex Ryton Plant, located on a private road two miles northeast of the
intersection of State Highway Spurs 119 and 245, Hutchinson County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Organic chemical manufacturing plant
X No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on May 16, 2011. No comments were received.

Mr. Todd Williams, Environmental Team Leader, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, P.O. Box 968, Borger, Texas

Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.docx



RESPONDENT NAME: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
DOCKET NO.: 2010-1881-AIR-E

Page 2 of 2

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS

CORRECTIVE ACTIONS
TAKEN/REQUIRED

VIOLATION INFORMATION

Type of Investigation:
__ Complaint
__Routine
___Enforcement Follow-up
X Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to
this Case: None

Date of Investigation Relating to
this Case: October 27, 2010

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this
Case: November 12, 2010 (NOE)

Background Facts: This was a
records review.

AIR

Failed to reduce the organic Hazardous
Air Pollutant ("HAP") outlet
concentration to less than or equal to
20 parts per million by volume
("ppmv") as total organic HAP.
Specifically, the stack outlet
concentration of total organic HAPs
taken during a stack test conducted on
July 7, 2010 at the Ryton Quench Plant
Wash Column was 58.898 ppmv. The
average concentrations of HAPs for 1,4
Dichlorobenzene, Benzene, Phenol,
Cresol, and Phthalic Anhydride were
0.006 ppmv, 58.46 ppmv, 0.103 ppmv,
0.046 ppmv, and 0.182 ppmv,
respectively, resulting in the release of
less than 1 pound of HAPs [30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 113.890, TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and 40
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

§ 63.2460(a)].

Total Assessed: $23,250

Total Deferred: $4,650
X Expedited Settlement

__Financial Inability to Pay
SEP Conditional Offset: $o

Total Paid to General Revenue:
$18,600

Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - Average
Site/RN - Average

Major Source: X Yes __ No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September
2002

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent
to:

a. Within 60 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order, perform a
stack test to demonstrate compliance
with the total outlet concentration of
HAPs exiting the Ryton Quench Plant
Wash Column;

b. Within 60 days after the stack
sampling, submit stack sampling
results; and

c. Within 180 days after the effective
date of this Agreed Order, submit
written certification and include
detailed supporting documentation
including photographs, receipts,
and/or other records to demonstrate
compliance with Ordering Provision a.

execsum/5-23-08/app-26c¢.docx

Additional ID No(s).: Air Account HW0013C




g Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Screenmg[ 18-Nov- 2o1ol EPA Duel 9 Aug 011 I

RESPONDENT/FACILITY INFORMATION .
Respondenthhevron Phillips Chemrcal Company LP

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.l_RN102320850
Facility/Site Region{1-Amarillo 1 Major/Minor Source[Major

signed| 15-Nov-2010 |
PCW/| 15-Feb-2011

CASE INFORMATTON = .. |
Enf./Case ID No. 40745 No. of Violations|1
Docket No.{2010-1881-AIR-E ] Order Type|1660
Media Program(s) |Air Government/Non-Profit|No
Multi-Media Enf. Coordinator|Heather Podlipny
EC's Team|Enforcement Team 4

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimuml $0 IMaximum I $10,000 I

0

Penalty Calculation Sectlon

TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penaltles) $5,000
ADJUSTMENTS (+/-) TO SUBTOTAL 1 ' . .
. Subtotals 2-7 are obtained by mult:plymg the Total Base Penalty (Subtotal 1) by the |nd|cated percentage
_ Compliance History . 315.0% Enhancement Subtotals 2, 3, & 7 | $15,750
Enhancement for 13 orders with denial of liability, eight same/sumvlar
Notes| NOVs, 12 dissimilar NOVs, three Notices of Intent, and three Disclosures
of Violations.
_Culpability  [No I " 0.0% Enhancement || 'subtotal 4 | $0
Notes The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.
Good Faith Effort to Comply TotalAdjustments ~ Subtotal 5] $0
Economic Benefit . . 50.0% Enhancement* | Subtotal 6 | $2,500
i Total EB Amountsl %3535198 ‘ *Capped at the Total EB $ Amount
; Approx. Cost of Compliance 6,335,000 |
§ 4 5 R 5 S % 5 A i % 2 S 3 £ 5
iSUM OF SUBTOTALS 1-7 .. ... FinalSubtotal | $23,250
*O’!'HER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE =~ 0.0%| Adjustment | $0
Reduces or enhances the Final Subtotal by the indicated percentage.
Notes
Final Penalty Amount | $23,250

STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT  Final Assessed Penalty | $23,250

DEFERRAL. ... == . 20.0%| Reduction  Adjustment | -$4,650
Reduces the Final A d Penalty by the mdlct d Qercentage (Enter number onlz‘ .g. 20 for 20% reduction. 2

Notes Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

[PAYABLE PENALTY o $18,600




Screening Date 18-Nov-2010 Docket No. 2010-1881-AIR-E . PCW
Respondent Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 40745 PCW Revision October 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102320850
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Heather Podlipny

Compllance Hlstory wOrksheet

>> Compliance History Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2) . -
Component Number of... Enter Number Here Adjust.

Written notices of violation ("NOVs") with same or similar violations as those in 8 40%
NOVs the current enforcement action (number of NOVs meeting criteria ) °

Other written NOVs 12 24%

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of 13 260%

orders meeting criteria)
Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders

Orders
without a denial of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal
o . 0 0%
government, or any final prohibitory emergency orders issued by the
commission
Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a
denial of liability of this state or the federal government (number of judgements 0 0%

Ju(;:lgcments or consent decrees meeting criteria )
and Consent Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-

D - - - e
ecnees adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, 0 0%
of this state or the federal government
— vich -
Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of 0 0%
counts)
Emissions |Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events ) 0 0%
Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the
Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 3 -3%
Al 1995 (number of audits for which notices were submitted)
udits
Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety
Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which 3 -6%
violations were disclosed )
Please Enter Yes or No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%
Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director N 0%
Other under a special assistance program o °

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%

Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal
government environmental requirements

No 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2) | 315%
>> Repeat Violator (Subtotal3y ... .

[ No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) [ 0% |
>> Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7) o s
[ Average Performer | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) I_TL
>> Compliance History Summary = R P ,
Co:ilz::,arl;ce Enhancement for 13 orders 3~ith denial of liability, eigh‘t same/similar' NOYs, 12 dissimilar NOVs,
Notes three Notices of Intent, and three Disclosures of Violations.

Total Adjustment Percentage (Subtotals 2, 3, & 7) [ 315%




P Screening Date 18-Nov-2010 Docket No. 2010-1881-AIR-E . PCW
Respondent Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 40745 PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102320850
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Heather Podlipny
Violation Number 1 ||
Rule Cite(s)|| 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 113.890, Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b), and 40
Code of Federal Regulations § 63.2460(a)

Failed to reduce the organic Hazardous Air Pollutant ("HAP") outlet concentration to
less than or equal to 20 parts per million by volume ("ppmv") as total organic HAP.
Specifically, the stack outlet concentration of total organic HAPs taken during a
stack test conducted on July 7, 2010 at the Ryton Quench Plant Wash Column was
58.898 ppmv. The average concentrations of HAPs for 1,4 Dichlorobenzene,
Benzene, Phenol, Cresol, and Phthalic Anhydride were 0.006 ppmv, 58.46 ppmv,
0.103 ppmv, 0.046 ppmv, and 0.182 ppmv, respectively, resulting in the release of
less than 1 pound of HAPs.

Violation Description

Base Penalty| $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll X
Potential Percent

Falsification Major Moderate Minor
I I I 1 I Percent 0%

Human health or the environment has been exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants which
do not exceed levels that are protective of human health or environmental receptors as a result of
the violation.

Matrix
Notes

$7,500]
| $2,500
Number of Violation Events 135  JINumber of violation days
mark only one . .
with o % Violation Base Penalty| $5,000
Two quarterly events are recommended from the stack test date (July 7, 2010) to the screening
date (November 18, 2010).
$0
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer
Extraordinary
Ordinary]
N/A X (mark with x)
Notes The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for|
this violation.
Violation Subtotal| $5,000
Estimated EB Amount]| $23,250




f . ~ Economic Benefit Worksheet
| ’Respondent Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

. caselID No. 40745

} Rea. Ent. Reference No. RN102320850
i

!

Years of
L Depreciation
L - - s.ol 15
' Item,t:ost Date Requirgd Final Dahe Yrs Interest Saved Dnettmec‘nsts EB Amount
em Description Nocommasor$ . - v !

Media Air
Vlolatmn No.

- Delaved Costs __ — — . -

Equipment 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Buildings 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Other (as needed) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Engineering/construction 0.00 $0 $0 30
Land 0.00 $0 50
Record Keeping System 0.00 $0 30
Training/Sampli 0.00 $0 50
Remediation/Disposal 0.00 $0 50
Permit Costs . 0.00 $0 0

Other (as needed) || $6,335.000 Z-Jul-2010 18-Aug-2011 111,12

Estimated costs to either change process conditions or to install equipment to ensure the total HAP
Notes for DELAYED costs concentration limit is met. The Date Required is the date of the stack test and the Final Date is the
estimated date of compliance.

. Avoided Costs___ ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-time avoided costs)

Disposal 0.00 0 0 $0

Personnel 0.00 0 0 $0
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling 0.00 0 0 $

Supplies/equipment 0.00 0 0 50

Financial Assurance [2] 0.00 0 0 b0

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3] 0.00 0 $0 50

Other (as needed) 0,00 $0 $0 __$0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance | $6,335,000] o TOTAL| $353,198|




Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator:

Regulated Entity:

ID Number(s):

Compliance History

CN600303614  Chevron Phillips Chemical Company,

LP
RN102320850  PHILTEX RYTON PLANT

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS
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EPA ID

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #

(SWR)
PERMIT
PERMIT
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION

REGISTRATION

ACCOUNT NUMBER

PERMIT
PERMIT
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
AFS NUM
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION
REGISTRATION

Classification:
AVERAGE

Classification: AVERAGE

Rating: 4.51

Site Rating: 8.66
TXD041516709

30131

50254
50018
93727
91758
92077
92460
92045
39927
40813
41609
45470
45708
46022
46698
47618
47873
HW0013C
7719A
21918
31409
55433
70021
4823300004
71299
88312
54297
53267
53320
50537
72623
74568

75050



AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT
UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT

WASTEWATER PERMIT

WASTEWATER EPAID

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

» AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER
Location: FROM INTX OF SH SPURS 119 & 245 GO 2 MI NE ON PRIVATE RD
TCEQ Region: REGION 01 - AMARILLO
Date Compliance History Prepared: November 17, 2010

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Compliance Period: November 15, 2005 to November 15, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Heather Podlipny Phone: 239 - 2603

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes
2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period? No
3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator? N/A

4. If Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s)?  N/A
5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur?  N/A
6. Rating Date: 9/1/2010 Repeat Violator:  NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site : :
A Final Enforcement Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees of the State of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 02/20/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-0094-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Condition No. 1 PERMIT

Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below represented levels during Incident No. 39918.
Since these emissions were avoidable and reported late the respondent failed to meet the
demonstrations for an affirmative defense in 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222.
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81490
84319
87362
85444
83292
WDW381
WDWO067
WDWO068
WDW219
HWO0013C
2164

2165

2166

1440
WQ0002484000
TX0095869

30131

HWO0013C



Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below represented levels during Incident No. 40338.
Since these emissions were avoidable the respondent failed to meet the demonstrations for an
affirmative defense in 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the initial report for Incident No. 39918 within 24 hours after discovery.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(7)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to identify all compounds known to have been released during incident No. 42118 on
the final report.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: General Condition No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below represented levels during Incident No. 42118.
Since these emissions were incompletely reported the respondent failed to meet the demonstrations for
an affirmative defense in 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222.

Effective Date: 04/29/2006 ADMINORDER 2005-1638-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 17.C. PERMIT
Description: Failed to keep complete records.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 32 PERMIT
Description: Failed to control vapors from a loading operation. -

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Special Condition Nos. 35.F. and 35.I. PERMIT
Description: Failed to properly repair and monitor fugitive emission components in volatile organic
compound ("VOC") service

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 46 PERMIT
Description: Failed to use data required by the permit in emissions calculations.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(5)(C)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.146(5)(D)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: General Terms and Conditions OP

Description: Failed to include all instances of deviations in a report.
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Effective Date: 05/12/2006 ADMINORDER 2004-0958-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)

Description: Failed to comply with the statutory prohibition on emission of unauthorized air contaminants
during Incident No. 33602.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(a)

Description: Failed to comply with the statutory prohibition on emission of unauthorized air contaminants
during Incident No. 33418.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit the initial upset report for Incident No. 33418 in a timely manner.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.110

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A 63.11(b)(5)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the plant-wide maximum allowable emission limits
of 45.03 Ibs/hr of 1,3-butadiene during Incident No. 38501.

Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.110

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart F 63.104(b)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT
Description: Failed to monitor Unit 45 cooling tower water associated with the heat exchanger.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.130
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A 63.11(b)(5)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart H 63.172(d)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT

Description: Failed to ensure that the emission control device is operational during the venting of

Hazardous Air Pollutants.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.130

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.182(d)(2)(i)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT

Description: Failed to accurately report the number of valves monitored in August and November of 2003
on the semiannual report for the period of July 1 through December 31, 2003.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.230

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT XX 60.502(e)(3)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT XX 60.502(e)(4)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.422(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT

Description: Failed to cross-check the tank identification numbers (Trailers Groendyke No. 356, BAFU
888703-6, and NATX 36035) with the tank vapor tightness documentation, and failed to notify the
owners of trucks with invalid truck tightness documentation within the required time frames after the
tanks were loaded.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.230

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT XX 60.502(e)(5)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.422(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
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Rgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT
Description: Failed to assure that a nonvapor-tight tank (Groendyke No. 35, loaded on July 10 and
August 25, 2003) would not be reloaded before abtaining vapor tightness documentation.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.230

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.113b(a)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.425(d)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rqgmt Prov: SC NO. 6 PERMIT
Description: Failed to conduct a visual inspection of the internal floating roof and the seal of Tank H-6
after the tank was emptied on February 20, 2003.

Effective Date: 07/22/2006 ADMINORDER 2006-0189-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Description: The facility failed to obtain an authorization for the unauthorized emissions during the
incident No. 67916.

Effective Date: 03/08/2008 ADMINORDER 2007-0993-AIR-E

Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqgmt Prov: Special Condition No. 8D PERMIT
Description: Failed to note the date and time of each AVO check for hydrogen sulfide leaks in the
operator's log

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to report in writing all instances of deviations to the Executive Director

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.0518(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to obtain permit authorization prior to the construction or modification of a facility
which may emit air contaminants

Classification: Mqderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.110(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.0518(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to obtain permit authorization prior to the construction or modification of a facility
which may emit air contaminants

Effective Date: 11/06/2008 ADMINORDER 2008-0230-IHW-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4

Description: Failed to prevent the unauthorized disposal of industrial hazardous waste.

Effective Date: 12/04/2008 ADMINORDER 2008-0916-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to prevent the release of unauthorized air contaminants into the atmosphere from the
North Flare [emission point number ("EPN") FL-1]. Specifically, 559 pounds of sulfur dioxide and eight
pounds of other pollutants (hydrogen sulfide, sulfur dioxide, carbon monoxide and tert-butyl mercaptan
75-66-1) were release in a one hour and ten minute period on March 1, 2008.
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Effective Date: 05/03/2009 ADMINORDER 2008-1771-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 7719A PERMIT
Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, 218 pounds of 1,4-dichlorobenzene
were released when the operator erroneously changed the set point from manual to a remote set point
at the Lights Column kettle, causing the column temperature and pressure to rise and the relief valve to
lift, resulting in an emissions event which began on July 10, 2008. (The unauthorized emissions were
released during an emissions event which did not meet all affimative defense criteria.)

Effective Date: 09/21/2009 ADMINORDER 2009-0396-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Pemmit No. 7719A PERMIT

Special Terms & Conditions No. 1 OP
Description: failed to maintain the emissions limit within the MAERT, , as documented during an
investigation conducted on February 18, 2009. Specifically, during a stack test conducted on January 24,
2008, the Crude NMP Surge Tank Condenser Scrubber (EPN: R-V2) was found to exceed the H2S
MAERT limit of 0.1 Ibs/hr with a rate of 1.17 Ibs/hr.

Effective Date: 11/27/2009 ADMINORDER 2009-0893-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to report an emissions event within twenty-four hours after the discovery, as
documented during an investigation conducted on April 30, 2009. Specifically, the Respondent had an
emissions event on November 4, 2008 that was not reported until November 13, 2008.

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 21918 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions during an event that occurred on November 4,
2008.

Effective Date: 07/11/2010 ADMINORDER 2009-2066-IWD-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Rgmt Prov: Effluent Limits PERMIT
Description: Failure to comply with permit effluent limits for TSS as documented by a TCEQ record
review of self-reported data. Specifically, the TSS daily maximum exceeded the permit limit of 100
milligrams per liter ("mg/L") for the monitoring periods ending April 30, 2009 (150 mg/L) and June 30, 2009
(1412 mgl/L).

Classification: Moderate .
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Rgmt Prov: WQ0002484000 PERMIT
Description: Failed to submit noncompliance notifications for effluent violations that exceeded the

permitted effluent limit by 40% or more, as documented during a record review conducted on January
27, 2010. Specifically the TSS daily maximum exceeded the permit effluent limit by 40% or more during
April 2009 and June 2009, and the TCEQ was not notified.
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B.

C.

D.

Effective Date: 08/21/2010 ADMINORDER 2010-0247-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: 7719A, Special Condition No. 24. B. PERMIT
7719A, Special Condition No. 24. C. PERMIT

Description: Failure to stack test Caustic Scrubber R-V23 for all required air contaminants within 180
days after initial start-up on July 22, 2009. Specifically, stack testing of Caustic Scrubber R-V23 was
conducted on October 23, 2009, however, testing for volatile organic compounds ("VOCs") was not
conducted.

-Effective Date: 10/25/2010 ADMINORDER 2010-0550-UIC-E

Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter A 331.6

Rgmt Prov: Class | UIC PERMIT

Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized injection of a characteristically hazardous waste into a
Class 1 non-hazardous injection well, according to permit provision VI.A. On December 23, 2009, the
facility injected approximately 1,234 gallons of a hazardous waste characteristic for corrosivity. The
waste stream was generated when cleaning scale from the line that leads to the injection well with dilute
aqueous tetrasodium ethylenediaminetetraacetate (EDTA) solution.

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 02/16/2006 (435821)

© 0 N O G WD
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01/05/2006  (451244)
01/05/2006  (451253)
01/05/2006  (451257)
02/16/2006  (454969)
02/13/2006  (455043)
03/13/2006 = (458844)
03/23/2006  (459163)
05/25/2006  (463016)
04/25/2006  (463313)
04/25/2006  (463321)
04/25/2006  (463322)
05/22/2006  (467041)
02/06/2006  (478288)
03/10/2006  (478289)
12/15/2005  (478292)
01/23/2006  (478293)
04/20/2006  (504534)
05/08/2006  (504535)
08/18/2006  (509410)
10/03/2006  (513312)
10/03/2006  (513315)
10/03/2006  (513316)
10/03/2006  (514853)
10/03/2006  (514870)
10/03/2006  (514879)
10/16/2006  (515500)
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28
29

31
32
33

35
36
37
38
39
40
M
42
43
44
45

47
48

49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78

10/31/2006
06/07/2006
09/06/2006
08/04/2006
09/18/2006
12/15/2006
12/20/2006
01/04/2007
01/31/2007
02/26/2007
02/27/2007
02/27/2007
03/09/2007
03/09/2007
10/06/2006
11/03/2006
03/26/2007
03/26/2007
03/23/2007
05/17/2007
04/11/2007

04/11/2007
04/11/2007
04/13/2007
04/13/2007
04/13/2007
04/30/2007
06/01/2007
08/06/2007
02/09/2007
03/05/2007
04/16/2007
05/03/2007
06/08/2007
01/08/2007
10/03/2007
09/24/2007
09/24/2007
09/24/2007
01/31/2008
07/16/2007
08/08/2007
09/20/2007
01/18/2008
01/04/2008
01/04/2008
03/11/2008
02/12/2008
03/03/2008
03/03/2008
03/03/2008

(517537)
(526852)
(526853)
(526854)
(526855)
(534378)
(534635)
(535636)
(538435)
(541686)
(541861)
(541900)
(542559)
(542571)
(550824)
(550825)
(553818)
(553892)
(554148)
(555906)
(556504)

(556514)
(556516)
(556569)
(556570)
(556572)
(556728)
(561465)
(569756)
(587244)
(587245)

(587246)

(587247)
(587248)
(587249)
(594741)
(595445)
(595457)
(595458)
(600338)
(604964)
(604965)
(604966)
(610441)
(610787)
(610798)
(613242)
(617665)
(618691)
(618707)
(618712)
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79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93

95

97

98

99
100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

10/16/2007
11/20/2007
12/07/2007
04/07/2008
04/17/2008
04/29/2008
05/13/2008
05/30/2008
02/15/2008
03/17/2008
01/16/2008
05/30/2008
05/31/2008
05/30/2008
04/10/2008
05/14/2008
07/14/2008
09/04/2008
09/30/2008
09/30/2008
10/06/2008
10/20/2008
09/30/2008
09/29/2008
09/29/2008
09/29/2008
10/22/2008
10/22/2008
10/22/2008
11/18/2008
03/03/2009
02/18/2009
12/08/2008
06/16/2008
08/11/2008
09/08/2008
06/03/2009
01/16/2009
01/16/2009
01/16/2009
03/02/2009
02/02/2009
01/29/2009
01/29/2009
01/29/2009
10/21/2008
11/24/2008
12/22/2008
02/19/2009
06/19/2009
04/21/2009

(626933)
(626934)
(626935)
(641601)
(646530)
(653798)
(657400)
(671606)
(676033)
(676034)
(676035)
(680205)
(680219)
(681736)
(694409)
(694410)
(694411)
(700758)
(702026)
(702027)
(702239)
(702286)
(702481)
(702980)
(702990)
(702995)
(706153)
(706189)
(706211)
(708165)
(709311)
(709614)
(709727)
(715805)
(715806)
(715807)
(721715)
(723360)
(723370)
(723381)
(723467)
(723517)
(724335)
(724397)
(724493)
(731482)
(731483)
(731484)
(735565)
(736345)
(743029)
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130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
162
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180

05/25/2009
07/15/2009
06/17/2009
02/19/2009
01/14/2009
06/23/2009
07/14/2009
09/02/2009
09/03/2009
04/17/2009
04/17/2009
05/22/2009
09/28/2009
12/10/2009
11/19/2009
11/13/2009
11/24/2009
11/24/2009
11/24/2009
12/21/2009
12/17/2009
12/21/2009
01/26/2010
01/29/2010
02/02/2010
05/19/2010
02/25/2010
02/25/2010
02/25/2010
03/30/2010
03/30/2010
03/23/2010
05/24/2010
02/18/2010
06/22/2009
07/23/2009
08/20/2009
09/15/2009
10/23/2009
11/16/2009
12/11/2009
01/22/2010
07/26/2010
03/19/2010
04/19/2010
05/17/2010
07/29/2010
07/29/2010
07/29/2010
08/17/2010
08/18/2010

(746209)
(747284)
(749820)
(754812)
(754813)
(759508)
(761743)
(767218)
(767941)
(772004)
(772005)
(772006)
(776899)
(777685)
(782156)
(782323)
(783230)
(783234)
(783241)
(785373)
(785922)
(786006)
(788732)
(790317)
(790385)
(791211)
(792707)
(792708)
(792709)
(795750)
(795757)
(795970)
(802214)
(816080)
(816081)
(816082)
(816083)
(816084)
(816085)
(816086)
(816087)
(816088)
(830471)
(834838)
(834839)
(834840)
(843176)
(843243)
(843249)
(844569)
(844583)

Page 10 of 17



181 06/21/2010  (847474)
182 09/08/2010  (860250)
183 07/21/2010  (861894)
184 09/27/2010  (865244)
185 09/27/2010  (865247)
186 09/27/2010  (865248)
187 08/18/2010  (868398)
188 11/12/2010  (872187)
189 09/20/2010  (875320)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

Date: 03/23/2006 (459163) CN600303614

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Effluent Limitations and Monitoring PERMIT

Description: Failure to meet effluent limitations for pH, at outfall 001.

Date: 04/26/2006 (463322) CN600303614

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.65(b)(3)
Xl. Additional Requirements E. PERMIT

Description: Failure to submit the WDW-219 Injection Zone Annual Report for the operating
year 2005, by January 20, 2006, as required by 30 TAC 331.65.

Date: 04/26/2006 (463321) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.65(b)(3)
XI. Additional Requirements E. PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit the WDW-068 Injection Zone Report for the operating year 2005

by January 20, 2006, as required by 30 TAC 331.65.

Date: 04/26/2006 (463313) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.65(b)(3)
XI. Additional Requirements PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit the WDW-067 Injection Zone Annual Report for the operating

year 2005 by January 20, 2006, as required by 30 TAC 331.65.

Date: 05/25/2006 (463016) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb 60.112b(a)(1)(i)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart Kb standards.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.18(c)(2)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb 60.112b(a)(3)
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart Kb standards.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60.482-2
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart VV.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60.482-5
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart VV.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60.482-6
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart VV.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60.482-7
Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of Subpart VV.
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Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Description: The facility failed to comply with the provisions of the specila condition No. 35 of
the permit number 21918 by failing to monitor valves associated with the closed
vent system for the North Flare.

Date: 12/20/2006 (534635) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter T 106.454(3)(B)
Description: failure to keep cold solvent cleaner lid closed
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 106, SubChapter T 106.454(1)(E)
Description: failure to label cold solvent cleaner
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: failure to test mercaptan loading dock scrubber every five years
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: failure to include sulfur compounds in 2005 annual flare test for FL-2
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)
Description: failure to include deviation in deviation report
Date: 01/31/2008 (600338) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: failure to place a fresh canister as the new polishing canister within 4 hours of
breakthrough
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.163(c)(2)
Description: failure to make first attempt to repair a pump within 5 days
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(f)(2)
Description: failure to make first attempt to repair three valves within 5 days
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(d)(2)
Description: failure to make first attempt to repair one valve within 5 days
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: failure to continuously monitor H2S Flare (FL-1) for SO2
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
Description: failure to monitor various components as required by the applicable fugitive
monitoring program :
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)
Description: failure to conduct monthly fugitive monitoring for one pump
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(a)
Description: failure to conduct monthly fugitive monitoring for various valves
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.123(i)(1)
Description: failure to keep records of the certifications from owners or operators of facilities
that reload or clean railcars
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(f)(1)
Description: failure to repair a leak no later than 15 days after detection
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
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Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Description: failure to vent ethyl mercaptan vapors through carbon-bed during container
cleaning process
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
40 CFR Part 63, Subpart H 63.167
Description: failure to prevent open-ended valves or lines
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)
Description: failure to report all instances of deviations on deviation reports
Date: 02/12/2008 (617665) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.64(d)(2)
Description: Failure to conduct a temperature log once every five years as required in 30 TAC

331.64(d)(2).

Date: 03/11/2008 (613242) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to prevent the release of unauthorized emissions to the atmosphere
during an emissions event (which did not meet all affimative defense criteria)
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)
Description: Failure to submit initial notification within 24 hours of discovery of an emissions
event
Date: 05/31/2008  (715805) CN600303614
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 02/02/2009  (723517) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Effluent limitations and Monitoring PERMIT
Description: Failure to meet permit effluent limitations for Total suspended Solids (TSS) during
a discharge at outfall 001.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Effluent Limitations and Monotoring PERMIT
Description: Failure to collect samples and analyze for Total Dissolved Solids (TDS) as permit

required at outfall 003 (when discharging) and to correctly report the analysis
results on the monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports.

Date: 02/20/2009 (735565) CN600303614

Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: Failure to prevent unauthorized emissions. The release of unauthorized
emissions occurred during an emissions event (which did not meet all affirmative
defense criteria).

Date: 03/03/2009 (709311) - CN600303614

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

Permit No. 7719A PERMIT

Description: failure to record finding of daily inspection of Dryer A and Dryer B filter vents for
visible particulate emissions

Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
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Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Permit No. 7719A PERMIT

Description: failure to record the Crude NMP Condenser Scrubber liquid circulation rate at
least once an hour
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)
30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Description: failure to comply with VOC hourly emission limit for R-V2
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Permit No. 7719A PERMIT
Description: failure of R-V2 to comply with the maximum temperature limit for outlet gas
stream
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Pemit No. 7719A PERMIT
Description: failure to maintain required caustic charge for R-V8
Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)
Description: failure to include all instances of deviations on previous deviation reports
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
Permit No. 7719A PERMIT

Description: failure to obtain authorization for H2S emissions from several facilities
Date: 04/30/2009 (772006) CN600303614
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 06/23/2009 (759508) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification. Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 327 327.3(b)
Description: Failure to report a spill or discharge meeting a reportable quantity (RQ) to the

agency no later than 24 hours after the discovery of the spill or discharge. The
facility was notified, by the rancher who leases the property from ConocoPhillps,
on April 20, 2009 of the release and did not notify the TCEQ until April 23, 2009.

Date: 06/30/2009 (816082) CN600303614
Self Report? YES Classification: Moderate
Citation: 2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)
30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)
Description: Failure to meet the limit for one or more permit parameter
Date: 07/14/2009 (761743) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 21918 PERMIT

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(3)(ii)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: Failure to meet the minimum net heating value of 300 Btu/scf for the gas being
combusted in a flare during a flare performance test.

Date: 09/02/2009 (767218) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 21918 PERMIT

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(3)(ii)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) v
Description: Failure to meet the minimum net heating value of 300 Btu/scf for the gas being
combusted in a flare during a flare performance test.
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Date: 08/17/2010 (844569) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Dc 60.48c(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description: failure to submit NSPS Dc notification for EPN H-10
- Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 7A of Permit No. 7719A PERMIT

Description: failure to record visible emissions walkthrough at A-Dryer vent and B-Dryer vent
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 23A of Permit No. 7719 PERMIT

Description: failure to record H2S and VOC walkthroughs at F-R1
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 23B of Permit No. 7719 PERMIT

Description: failure to isolate, contain, and/or repair fugitive leaks within one hour of detection
Self Report? NO . Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT F 63.104(b)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: failure to monitor cooling tower for Ryton Quench area exchanger leaks in July and August 2009
Date: 08/18/2010 (844583) CN600303614
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Permit No. 21918 SC 1 PERMIT

Description: failure to represent sulfolene emissions from shipping vans and waste luggers
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1026(b)(1)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 9G of Permit No. 21918 PERMIT

Description: failure to monitor pump
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 9F of Permit No. 21918 PERMIT

Description: failure to monitor various components
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 91 of Permit No. 21918 PERMIT

Description: failure to execute 15-day repair on B-battery Corken Compressor
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 15A of Permit No. 2191 PERMIT

Description: failure to route various emissions to control device
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Conditions 1 and 31 of Permit No PERMIT

Description: failure to follow submerged loading practices
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(2)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Permit No. 21918 PERMIT

Description: failure to submit construction start-up notification
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Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Special Condition 19A of Permit No. 2191 PERMIT

Description: failure to notify agency of stack sampling
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1033(b)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: failure to prevent open-ended lines
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT UU 63.1025(b)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Special Condition 9F of Permit No. 21918 PERMIT

Description: failure to monitor various components
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Description: failure to include all instances of deviations on deviation reports

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 09/21/2005  (434811)
Disclosure Date: 03/07/2006

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter C 305.44

Rgmt Prov: PERMIT TPDES pemmit 02484

Description: Failure to amend TPDES permit.

Viol. Classification. Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Chapter 414, SubChapter N, PT 414, SubPT J 414.101

40 CFR Chapter 414, SubChapter N, PT 414, SubPT A 414.11

Description: Failure to adequately characterize wastewater discharge streams to ensure that any toxic pollutants do not
exceed the limitations prescribed in the subpart.
Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.64(a)
Description: Failure to sample for all specific parameters during annual underground injection well sampling.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.64

Rqmt Prov: PERMIT WDW 219

Description: Failure to adequately implement underground injection well monitoring requirements.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter D 331.63(f)

Description: Failure to adequately test and calibrate on a quarterly basis manual gauges that could be used to monitor

underground injection wells.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.513(c)

Description: Failure to maintain all required waste stream documentation.

Viol. Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(a)(1)(A)

Description: Failure to complete required weekly in<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>